
From: Borough Planning
To: "sarahm@afaplanningconsultants.co.uk"
Subject: FW: 22/00723/LDE
Date: 11 May 2022 09:27:22
Attachments: image001.png

Golding 2585.22 OS.pdf

Good Morning

Thank you for your email and the attached location plan.

Unfortunately this plan is still not to scale.

Please provide a location plan which is to the correct scale as a PDF.

Kind Regards

Lesley Raby
Technical Support Officer
Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk

E: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk
W: www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

Submit a planning application on-line: http://www.planningportal.gov.uk

borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk or telephone 01553 616234

From: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 11 May 2022 08:50
To: Lesley Raby
Subject: FW: attn Lesley Raby 22/00723/LDE

Environment and Planning
Borough Council of King's Lynn and West Norfolk

T: 01553 616234
E: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk
W: www.west-norfolk.gov.uk

Submit a planning application on-line: http://www.planningportal.gov.uk

borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk or telephone 01553 616234.

From: Sarah Mills <sarahm@afaplanningconsultants.co.uk>



Sent: 10 May 2022 20:29
To: Borough Planning <borough.planning@West-Norfolk.gov.uk>
Subject: attn Lesley Raby 22/00723/LDE

Ref : 22/00723/LDE
Magnolia Lodge  25 Hall Road  Outwell  Wisbech  Norfolk
Hi Lesley
As requested location plan in PDf

Best regards

Sarah
Sarah Mills

Planning Case Manager

Operating Divisions Throughout The UK With Main Offices Located At:
London | Gloucestershire | Cambridgeshire

Tel: 01480 218211
sarahm@afaplanningconsultants.co.uk
www.afaplanningconsultants.co.uk


